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Diamand Willams (P00 (el 030009 -
From: Ann Cole DISTRIBUTION:
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 8:07 AM
To: Diamond Williams
Cc: Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean; Ed Carter

Subject: FW: Confidential copies

Good morning, Diamond. Please place this in each docket number's administrative correspondence file
that is listed in Bob Freeman's March 25, 2011, e-mail below. Thank you.

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 7:58 AM

To: Bob Freeman

Cc: Clarence Prestwood; Lynn Deamer; Linda Hill-Slaughter; Kathy Welch; Jeffery Small
Subject: RE: Confidential copies

Thanks, Bob, for your confirmation of the final disposition of these confidential records.

From: Bob Freeman

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 1:15 PM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Clarence Prestwood; Lynn Deamer; Linda Hill-Slaughter; Kathy Welch; Jeffery Small
Subject: RE: Confidential copies

Good morning Ann:

Great question! | got involved in this matter in 2010.

The documents you enquire about have all been either returned to the Clerk for destruction, never
created, or retained in the docket file. The documents are fully accounted for.

A full description of what happened to all these unnumbered "administrative" copies is provided below:

The matter involved 8 audits in total and 4 witnesses. | am restricting my discussion to those documents
for which unnumbered copies are described in the Clerk's 2008 administrative files for Docket 080009.

You ask about 5 copies made from confidential documents -- there were actually 12 copies involved in
this matter. The Division of Regulatory Compliance requested administrative authority to make 12 copies
of various confidential materials.(See Document numbered 02164-08, pages 63 and 71).

This request was due to the fact that staff auditors were requested to testify at the 2008 hearing regarding
nuclear matters. Eventually, the auditor's reports were admitted into the record without the auditors
having to testify. The documents involved and their disposition is as follows:

04495-08 (1 copy) 1 Copy Returned to the Clerk -- See Document No. 00064-10 page 5

04496-08 (3 copies) 1 Copy Returned to the Clerk -- See Document No. 00064-10 page 5
1 Copy to Hearing File and 1 copy not made-See Document No. 00064-10 page 19

06681-08 (2 copies) 1 Copy to Hearing File and 1 copy not made-See Document No. 00064-10 page 19

06682-08 (2 copies) 1 Copy to Hearing File and 1 copy not made-See Document No. 00064-10 page 19
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06722-08 (2 copies) 1 Copy to Hearing File and 1 copy not made-See Document No. 00064-10 page 19
06453-08 (2 copies) 1 Copy to Hearing File and 1 copy not made-See Document No. 00064-10 page 19
Thank you very much for your inquiry. | will be happy to answer any follow up guestions!

Bob Freeman

Copies of this Email are sent to involved staff,

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 1:39 PM
To: Bob Freeman

Subject: FW: Confidential copies

Hey Bob,

I noticed this old e-mail. Do you know if copies were ever made for the district office and if these documents were
ever accounted for?

Ann

From: Bob Freeman

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 10:12 AM
To: Kimberley Pena; Jasmine Burkholder

Cc: Clarence Prestwood; Ingrid Perkins
Subject: Confidential copies

November 19, 2010, Good Morning Kathy and Jasmine:
Docket 080009, Nuclear Cost Recovery

I have been working with multiple FPL confidentiality requests for Nuclear Audits for the year ended
December 31, 2007, so I am trying to resolve all issues with the confidential materials found in this
docket.

The Miami office seems to have a lot of copies of sensitive information concerning the 2007 FPL
Nuclear Audits on-site. Normally, the Miami office uses checked-out original documents, but in this
case the Miami office was provided confidential copies for use in preparing testimony. I am hoping all
these sensitive copies can be returned to the Clerk and destroyed. If the information is still

needed currently by the office, I can replace copies with the checked-out original documents.

The copies 1 am looking for are:

Confidential Audit

Document Description Audit Control No. Audit Report Page
04495-08 2007 FPL Uprate 08-065-4-1 Workpapers

Vol. 2 0f 2
04496-08 2007 FPL Uprate 08-065-4-1 Page 4

3/28/2011




Page 3 of 3

(The office should have 2 copies)

06681-08 2007 FPL Turkey Point 08-087-4-1 Page 4

06682-08 2007 FPL Turkey Point 08-087-4-1 Page 5

06722-08 2007 FPL Uprate 08-065-4-1 Page 3
(Supplemental)

Please return these confidential copies to me so I can have them destroyed. If you need to keep the
information, or if you have any questions, please let me know.

Lastly, I would like the Miami Office to let me know if there are other copies of confidential documents
in its possession. I was not aware that confidential copies were prepared for the Miami Office that are
still outstanding. Currently, the Clerk does not list these copies on its inventory of confidential
documents, so we will have to be careful to track and dispose of these copies.

Thanks

Bob Freeman

3/28/2011
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STATE OF FLORIDA
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
: A ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

Hublic Serpice Conunizsion
November 8, 2010

S ERET N RECEIVED ﬁ\m ﬂ%\vé/

Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Boulevard DATE LB ( \©
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source
Dear Mr. Butler:

Commission staff have advised that the confidential documents listed below, filed on behalf of Florida

Power & Light Company in the dockets listed below, can be returned to the source. The documents are
enclosed.

DOCKET NO. DOCUMENT NO(S).
050001-EI 03211-05
070001-El 01902-07
080009-El 07485-08, 07493-08

080407-EG 08988-09
090002-EG 04139-09
090043-El 00218-09, 00381-09
100002-EG 08082-10

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this material.

! FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE _—
Ad\'nn\stmme[] Puries T_\Lounmcr :

| SocUMENT NO. 0 104-0¢ )va? 2y

{ DISTRIBUTION: ____ e Hong Wang . :

L —— Management Review Specialist
AC:kmp
Enclosure
cc: Lynn Fisher, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis

John Slemkewicz, Pete Lester, Jim Breman, Devlin Higgins, Division of Economic Regulation

Jennifer Crawford, Lisa Bennett, Richard Bellak, Katherine Fieming, Office of the General Counsel
Stephen Garl, Division of Regulatory Analysis

CAPITAL CIRCLE OTFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com

Internet L-mnail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Qmsmaunou:

March 25, 2010

John T. Burnett, Esquire RECEIVED @{‘A/A- %ﬂ :

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
P.O. Box 14042 DATE M-1-10
Saint Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source

Dear Mr. Bumett:

Commission staff have advised that the confidential documents listed below, filed on behalf of
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. in the dockets listed below, can be returned to the source. The
documents are enclosed.

DOCKET NO. DOCUMENT NO(S).
- 070001-E1 08362-07,09779-07, and 09781-07
070703-EL v/ 00959-08, 01196-08, 01736-08, 10289-08, 11338-08,

11539-08, 00833-09, and 01128-09

080009-EI . 03231-08, 03232-08, 03233-08, 03234-08, 03235-08, 03236-08, 03560-08,

T 04260-08, 04980-08, 05261-08, 05530-08, 05947-08, 05957-08, and 05996-08
080149-EI 7 03247-08, 03564-08, 04258-08, and 05951-08
090009-EIl 04600-09, 05313-09, 05581-09, 05589-09, 05677-09, 06086-09, 06399-09,

06611-09, 06699-09, 06817-09, 07088-09, 07145-09, 07280-09, 07690-09,
07722-09, 08012-09, 08062-09, 08183-09, 08560-09, and 08882-09

090079-E1/ 08432-09, 08896-09, 09777-09, 09789-09, and 10511-09

090371-El 07190-09 and 10542-09 o

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 254() SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALUAHASSEE, FL.32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/Awww.floridapse.com Internct E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Return to Source

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
03/25/2010

Page 2

Please do not hésita't?;to-. contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this material.

Sincerely,

e/

Ann Cole
Commission Clerk

AC:kmp
Enclosure

cc: Pete Lester; Cayce Hinton; John Slemkewicz; Jim Breman, Division of Economic Regulation
Shevie Brown, Division of Regulatory Analysis
Lisa Bennett; Katherine Fleming; Jean Hartman, Keino Young, Office of the General Counsel
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John T. Butler, Esquire RECEIVED

(850)413-6770

l FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
@ Administrative [_] Parties [_] Consumer

DOCUMENT No._(2 [p-0%

DISTRIBUTION: _

Florida Power & Light Company

, L)
700 Universe Boulevard DATE 3/ E?// /0

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source

Dear Mr. Butler:

Commission staff have advised that the confidential documents listed below, filed on behalf of
Florida Power & Light Company in the dockets listed below, can be returned to the source. The

documents are enclosed.

DOCKET NO. DOCUMENT NO(S).
|~ 070001-El 09819-07, 09913-07, and 10400-07
080001-El 01573-08, 01581-08, 05113-08, 05812-08, and 10018-08
L 080009-EI 03586-08 and 04113-08
080193-EQ 4 "10196-08 and 10750-08
- OJ0001-El 06955-02
080407EG V| 08228-09
080677-}31\/ 07101-09 and 08004-09
090172-E1V/ 03086-09, 04215-09, 05078-09, 05139-09,
06738-09, 07011-09, and 07534-09
090505-El // 11494-09 and 11860-09
100009-E] 01376-10 // P ™
0P NN

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, F1.32399-0850

An Aflirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/Awvww.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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- Return to Source

Florida Power & Light Company
03/25/2010

Page 2

Please do not hesitat'e'vt{) contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this material,

et

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:kmp
Enclosure

cc: Pete Lester; Jim Breman; John Slemkewicz, Division of Economic Regulation
Jeanette Sickel; Stephen Garl; Robert Graves, Division of Regulatory Analysis
Lisa Bennett; Jean Hartman; Katherine Fleming; Martha Brown; Keino Young, Office of the
General Counsel
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Matilda Sanders

Psc-pg3- 0003 -Peo-Ef

ngoooq

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Timolyn Henry

Monday, December 29, 2008 1:40 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Lisa Bennett

Order / Notice Submitted

12/29/2008 1:39:00 PM
080009-El; 090009-El
08-090009.EST ORD.icb.doc

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
XXAdministrative__Parties_ Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. 02164-08

DISTRIBUTION:

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2009 DOCKET NUMBER

7 emalled
I malled



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080009

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL TNER
NAME CODE ADDRESS CONJJIAMISSION
DIRECTORY
AARP (Twomey 08) miketwomey@talstar.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (08) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter08) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08e) wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08a) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 1/5/2009 at 2:10:03 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 2:11 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 847148)

Attachments: 08-00090ord.doc

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/5/2009
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Matilda Sanders ?&Q -08- w ‘F of ~El

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2008 8:53 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Brubaker; Keino Young

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11M12/2008 8:51:00 AM -

Docket Number: 080009 38 FPSC, .C.L K . CORRE.SPONDENCE

Filename / Path: 080009.10-14-08-OR.Icb.doc Z>Administrative_ Parties_Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 021b4-0g
DISTRIBUTION:

Please issue the above-referenced FINAL ORDER today in Docket No. 080009-El.

O ‘Faxcd
\ mailed
\0 emai\t’d



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080009

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL A”an
NAME CODE ADDRESS con;m?ISSION
DIRECTORY
AARP (Twomey 08) miketwomey(@talstar.com No
Bob Krasowski MInimushomines@aol.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (08) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Florida Consumer Action Network Jess@fcan.org No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter08} jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno(8e) wade litchfield@fpl.com No
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. (08) KSTorain@potashcorp.com No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08a) john.bumnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 11/12/2008 at 3:18:15 PM
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Untitled Stationery

Dorothy Menasco

Page 1 of 1

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Friday, October 31, 2008 10:01 AM

To: Steve Larson

Cc: Kimberiey Pena; Ruth Netties

Subject: RE: Letters objecting to rate increases in Dockets 080008 and 080121

Thank you for the clarification.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Y Administrative__Parties__Consumer

DOCUMENT NO,© 2y - O3

DISTRIBUTION:

From: Steve Larson

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2008 7:31 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: Letters objecting to rate increases in Dockets 080009 and 080121

place them in the correspondence side of the docket file.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2008 5:26 PM

To: Steve Larson

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles

Subject: Letters objecting to rate increases in Dockets 080009 and 080121

Good afternoon Mr. Larson,

We are in receipt of the memos you forwarded to CLK/Cole with attached objections to rate increase in Dockets
080009 and 080121. You have requested that these letters be placed in the appropriate docket files. Normally, letters
objecting to rate increases are placed in the correspondence side of the docket file. We will be glad to disseminate
these documents {o all interested persons and parties of record, however, we need to clarify whether you want these
documents to receive a document number and be placed in the docket file, or to be placed in the correspondence side of

the docket file with no document number. Thank you for your help.

Derothy Menasco
Office of Comnaission Clerk
850-413-6770

10/31/2008




State o Florida FPSC
B s cEVED” ic Serfrice Qonmmission

I A 30 h“ i Z%API‘TAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
00 TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

15SION
COMIERK -M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE:  October 30, 2008 |

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Stephen C. Larson, Executive Secretary to Commissioner Argenziano
RE: Docket # 080009EI

W‘ S

Commissioner Argenziano’s office has received the attached letter in the above noted docket.
Commissioner Argenziano has not seen this document. Please file this in the appropriate docket
and disseminate copies to all interested parties.

FPSC, _CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
X Administrative__Parties _Consumer
DQCUIV[ENT NO. 02\b¥-08

DISTRIBUTION:

FRTATE LS



CITY OF MADISON

321 SW Rutledge Street ® Madison FL 32340-2498
850-973-5081 * Fax 850-973-5084
Suncom 296-5081 © 296-5084

ECEIVE

0CT 30 2008

October 28, 2008

) F.P.S.C. '
L.COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO |

Nancy Argenziano, Commissioner
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
Re:  Progress Energy, Electric
Service Rate Request

Dear Commissioner Argenziano:

As the Mayor of the City of Madison, a rural area of critical economic concern, I
do not support the Progress Energy requested electrical service rate increase and urge you
to deny the exceptionally large increase. The Citizens of Madison are economically
stressed due to the severe economic downturn. Another increase added to their personal
budgets would certainly cause undue hardship.

I respectfully implore you to oppose the service rate request and protect the
economically burdened citizens of the City of Madison.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Ciry or Four FREEDOMS



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080009

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS coh;iﬁg:‘ow
DIRECTORY
AARP (Twomey 08} miketwomey(@talstar.com No
Bob Krasowski MInimushomines@aol.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (08} mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Florida Consumer Action Network Jess@fcan.org No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter08) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08e) wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. (08) KS8Torain@potashcorp.com No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08a) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 10/31/2008 at 3:01:02 PM
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Ruth Nettles

T - e
Cc: Carol Purvis,; Lisa Bennett DOCUMENT NO.
Subject: RE: Docket 080009 - scrivenor's errors in Staff recommendation DISTRIBUTION:

Thank you for this information. | will append this correspondence and attachment to administrative correspondence side of the
docket, under DN 02164-08.

Ruth Nettles

From: Carol Purvis On Behalf Of Ann Cole

Sent: Monday, October 13, 2008 12:41 PM

To: Ruth Nettles

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: FW: Docket 080009 - scrivenor's errors in Staff recommendation

Please handle

From: Lisa Bennett

Sent: Monday, October 13, 2008 8:00 AM

To: Ann Cole

Subject: FW: Docket 080009 - scrivenor's errors in Staff recommendation

If you have not done so already, would you place this email, and its attachment in the Correspondance portion of Docket 0800097

Lisa C. Bennett

Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL
850-413-6230

From: Triplett, Dianne [mailto:dtriplett@carltonfields.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2008 9:52 AM

To: Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Brubaker; Keino Young; burgess.steve@leg.state.fl.us; McGLOTHLIN.JOSEPH;
wade_litchfield@fpl.com; jmcwhirter@mac-law.com; Michael Twomey; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; KSTorain@potashcorp.com; Burnett,
John; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; Tibbetts, Arlene; Stright, Lisa; Walls, J. Michael; Triplett, Dianne;
Tiffany_Cordes@fpl.com; Bryan Anderson; Lisa Bennett; Keino Young

Subject: Docket 080009 - scrivenor's errors in Staff recommendation

All,

Attached is a word document reflecting minor scrivenor's errors to some of the dellar amounts contained in the staff
recommendation dated October 2, 2008.

Dianne

CARLTON FIELDS

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Dianne Triplett
10/13/2008




10/13/200812:50:38 PM2age 2 of 2
Attorney At Law

4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000
Tampa, Florida 33607-5780

direct 813.229.4145

fax 813.229.4133
dtriplett@caritonfields.com
www.carltonfields.com

Confidential: This e-mail contains a communication protected by the attorney-client privilege or constitutes work
product. If you do not expect such a communication please delete this message without reading it or any
attachment and then notify the sender of this inadvertent delivery.

10/13/2008



Docket 080009 — scrivener errors in Staff recommendation
e Issue 7E (pg. 23) - $33,136,826 should be $32,136,826
e Issue 9E (pg. 26) - $63,157,440 should be $53,157,440
e Issue 9B (pg. 38) - $5,493,718 should be $5,620,939
e Issue 9F (pg. 27} - 56,006,106 should be $6,006,160

e (ssue 11B (pg. 43) - $565,605,000 should be $565,605,600, and 5140,040,000 should be
$140,040,600.

14071667.1
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Ruth Nettles

From: Carol Purvis on behalf of Ann Cole

Sent: Monday, October 13, 2008 12:40 PM

To: Ruth Nettles

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: FW: FPL changes to Staff Recommendation

Please handle

From: Lisa Bennett

Sent: Monday, October 13, 2008 8:01 AM

To: Ann Cole

Subject: FW: FPL changes to Staff Recommendation

If you have not done so already, would you put the email below in the correspondance portion of Docket No. 0800097

Lisa C. Bennett

Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL
850-413-6230

From: Jim Breman

Sent: Friday, October 10, 2008 11:06 AM

To: Lisa Bennett; Mark Laux

Subject: FW: FPL changes to Staff Recommendation

From: Tiffany_Cordes@fpl.com [mailto:Tiffany_Cordes@fpl.com]
Sent: Friday, October 10, 2008 9:23 AM

To: Jim Breman

Subject: FPL changes to Staff Recommendation

Jim,

Below are our changes to the NCR Staff recommendation.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Tiffany

FYI/Comments -
1. pg 57 - Staff analysis describes the wrong stipulation that was agreed to, refer to FPL's post-hearing brief pg 13 for correct stipulation.

10/13/2008




10/13/200812:42:11 PM3age 2 of 3
2. pg 57 - Should the Staff recommendation address the reasonableness of FPL's 2007 accounting and costs oversight controls for TP

3.

6&77

"Non-cash adjustments" should not be netted to arrive at a net recoverable amount. Non-cash adjustments are excluded in the
calculation of carrying charges only. As such, the following pages should exclude "non-cash adjustments”, pgs. 59, 60, 62, 63, 66 (x2),
67 and 72.

pg 73 - Due to reasons stated in #4, the Staff analysis should exclude the entire sentence that states "The amount net of non-cash
adjustments is $1,960,481 system ($1,952,300 jurisdictional.) (EX 22 p 6, 8, 17)" and "The amount net of non-cash adjustments is
$1,960,481 system ($1,952,300 jurisdictional)." '

pg 77 - Due to reasons stated in #4, the Staff analysis should exclude the entire sentence that states " The amount net of non-cash
adjustments in $103,642,667 system ($103,210,113 jurisdictional). (EX 22)"

Number changes

EPU
6) Issue 8C - pg 62
What amount should the Commission approve as FPL's 2008 actual and estimated construction costs for the EPU project?

o FPL inadvertently picked up the number after adjustments. The correct amount net of participant credits is $75,217,853 system
($74,903,931 jurisdictional). Additionally, FPL's position should be adjusted to reflect $74,903,931 as reasonable 2008 actual and

¢stimated construction costs for the EPU project.

7} Issue 8D - pg 64
‘What amount should the Commission approve as carrying charges on FPL's 2008 actual and estimated construction costs for the EPU

project?

o FPL request to recover $3,733,003 of carrying charges
o Staff recommendation to recover $3,740,411 of carrying charges

Difference pertains to the exclusion of the DTL of $7,408 (2008 A/E 3-A line 8) in Staff's recommendation

8} Issue 10D - pg 68
What amount should the Commission approve as carrying charges on FPL's 2009 projected construction costs for the EPU project?

o FPL request to recover $16,553,019 of carrying charges
o Staff recommendation to recover $16,564,497 of carrying charges _
Difference pertains to the exclusion of the DTL of $11,478 (2009 P-3A line 8) in Staff's recommendation

9} Issue 10E - pg 69
What total amount should the Commission approve as FPL's 2009 projected costs to be recovered for the EPU project?

o FPL request to recover $20,286,022 of carrying charges

o Staff recommendation to recover $16,553,019 of carrying charges

Difference pertains to Staff not including 2007 actual and 2008 actual/estimate carrying in the calculation
FPL calculation:

2007 carrying charges $0

2008 carrying charges $3,733,003

2009 carrying charges $16,553,019

Total 2009 $20,286,022
o Staff Analysis has a typo. "Staff reviewed FPL's calculations and recommends the Commission approve as reasonable a 2009 total

projected amount for FPL's EPU project of $16;533;8619" - amount should be $16,553,019.

TP 6&7

10) Issue 6A - pg 72
What amount should the Commission approve as FPL's final 2007 true-up of prudently incurred preconstruction costs for the Turkey

Point Units 6 & 7 project?

o FPL request to recover $2,543,239 of Pre-construction costs

10/13/2008
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o Staff recommendation to recover $1,960,481 system (31,952,300 jurisdictional) of Pre-construction costs
Difference pertains to Staff using the net adjustment number on the 2007 AE-6 schedule (line 19). Adjustments should be included as
part of the total recovery allowed, adjustments excluded for the calculation of carrying charges only. Amounts should be $2,553,810

system ($2,543,239 jurisdictional).

11) Issue 8A - pg 76
‘What amount should the Commission approve as FPL's 2008 actual and estimated preconstruction costs for the Turkey Point Units 6 &
7 project?

o FPL request to recover $69,707,855 of Pre-construction costs
o Staff recornmendation to recover $67,707,855 of Pre~-construction costs
Tt appears to be a typo, amount should be $69,707,855. The incorrect amount appears on pg 76 and twice on pg 77.

Thanks -

10/13/2008
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Ruth Nettles

From: Carol Purvis on behalf of Ann Cole
Sent: Monday, October 13, 2008 12:36 PM

To: Ruth Nettles
Cc: Ann Cole — CORRBSPONDENCi
Subject: FW: Docket 080009-El, Correspondance from FPL dm;mstrat“’eD Parties [} Consur
-0
DOCUMENT NO.

DISTRIBUTION: __—————==

Please handle

From: Anderscn, Bryan [mailto: Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com]

Sent: Monday, October 13, 2008 12:08 PM

To: Lisa Bennett; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; burgess.steve@leg.state.fl.us; Dianne Triplett; 1. Michael Walls;
kelly.jrdleg.state.fl.us; Leon, Jack; jbrew@bbrsiaw.com; jmcwhirter@mac-law.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; Butler,
John; Joseph Mcglothtin, Esq.; miketwomey@talstar.com; Smith, Natalie; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; Cordes, Tiffany;
Litchfield, Wade

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Docket 080003-El, Correspondance from FPL

Thanks for forwarding this to the service list on Friday, Lisa. We inadvertently omitted the service list on sending.
Best regards,
Bryan Anderson

FPL Law Department

From;: Lisa Bennett [mailto:LBENNETT@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Friday, October 10, 2008 12:23 PM

To: alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; Anderson, Bryan; burgess.steve@leg.state.fl.us; Dianne Triplett; J. Michael Walls;
kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; Leon, Jack; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; jmewhirter@mac-law.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; Butler,
John; Joseph Mcglothlin, Esq.; Lisa Bennett; miketwomey@talstar.com; Smith, Natalie; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail. com, Cordes,
Tiffany; Litchfield, Wade

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: Docket 080009-EI, Correspondance from FPL

We received the following correspondance from Florida Power & Light Company this morning. It will be
included in the docket.

From: Tiffany_Cordes@fpl.com [mailto:Tiffany_Cordes@fpl.com]
Sent: Friday, October 10, 2008 9:23 AM

To: Jim Breman

Subject: FPL changes to Staff Recommendation

Jim

3

Below are our changes to the NCR Staff recommendation.

10/13/2008
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Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

FYI/Comments -

pe 57 - Staff analysis describes the wrong stipulation that was agreed to, refer to FPL's post-hearing brief pg 13 for correct
stipulation, -

pg 57 - Should the Staff recommendation address the reasonableness of FPL's 2007 accounting and costs oversight controls for TP
6&77

"Non-cash adjustments” should not be netted to arrive at a net recoverable amount. Non-cash adjustments are excluded in the
calculation of carrying charges only. As such, the following pages should exclude "non-cash adjustments”, pgs. 59, 60, 62, 63, 66
(x2), 67 and 72.

pg 73 - Due to reasons stated in #4, the Staff analysis should exclude the entire sentence that states "The amount net of non-cash
adjustments is $1,960,481 systern ($1,952,300 jurisdictional.) (EX 22 p 6, 8, 17)" and "The amount net of non-cash adjustments is
$1,960,481 system ($1,952,300 jurisdicticnal).”

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
‘What amount should the Commission approve as FPL's 2008 actual and estimated construction costs for the EPU project?

o FPL inadvertently picked up the mumber after adjustments. The correct amount net of participant credits is $75,217,853 system
($74,903,931 jurisdictional). Additionally, FPL's position should be adjusted to reflect $74,903,931 as reasonable 2008 actual and
gstimated construction costs for the EPU project.

7) Issue 8D - pg 64
What amount should the Commission approve as carrying charges on FPL's 2008 actual and estimated construction costs for the
EPU project?

o FPL request to recover $3,733,003 of carrying charges
o Staff recommendation to recover $3,740,411 of carrying charges
Difference pertains to the exclusion of the DTL of $7,408 (2008 A/E 3-A line 8) in Staff's recommendation

8) Issue 10D - pg 68
What amount should the Commmission approve as carrying charges on FPL's 2009 projected construction costs for the EPU project?

o FPL request to recover $16,553,019 of carrying charges
o Staff recommendation to recover $16,564,497 of carrying charges
Difference pertains to the exclusion of the DTL of $11,478 (2009 P-3A line 8) in Staff's recommendation

9) Issue 10E - pg 69
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

o Staff Analysis has a typo. "Staff reviewed FPL's calculations and reconunends the Commission approve as reasonable a 2009
total projected amount for FPL's EPU project of $6;533;6+9" - amount should be $16,553,019.

TP 6&7

10) Issue 6A - pg 72

‘What amount should the Commission approve as FPL's final 2007 true-up of prudently incurred preconstruction costs for the
Turkey Point Units 6 & 7 project?

o FPL request to recover $2,543,239 of Pre-construction costs

o Staff recommendation to recover $1,960,481 system ($1,952,300 jurisdictional) of Pre-construction costs

Difference pertains to Staff using the net adjustment number on the 2007 AE-6 schedule (line 19). Adjustments should be included
ag part of the total recovery allowed, adjustments excluded for the calculation of carrying charges only. Amounts should be
$2,553,810 system ($2,543,239 jurisdictional).

11) Issue 8A - pg 76 .
‘What amount should the Commission approve as FPL's 2008 actual and estimated preconstruction costs for the Turkey Point Units
6 & 7 project?

o FPL request to recover $69,707,855 of Pre-construction costs
o Staff recommendation to recover $67,707,855 of Pre-construction costs
It appears to be a typo, amount should be $69,707,855. The incorrect amount appears on pg 76 and twice on pg 77.

Thanks -

Lisa C. Bennett

Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL
850-413-6230

10/13/2008
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Ruth Nettles

To: Carol Purvis E Administrative{_] Parties [] Consumer
Cc: Ann Cole DOCUMENT NO._ @2 1{,\ -0OF]
Subject: RE: Docket 080003-El, Correspondance from FPL DISTRIBUTION:

Thank you for this information. | will append this correspondence to Administrative Correspondence under DN 02164-08.

Ruth Nettles

From: Carol Purvis

Sent: Monday, October 13, 2008 10:42 AM

To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: FW: Docket 080009-El, Correspondance from FPL

From: Lisa Bennett

Sent: Friday, October 10, 2008 12:23 PM

To: alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; Bryan Anderson; burgess.steve@leg.state.fl.us; Dianne Triplett; J. Michael Walls; J. R. Kelly
(kelly.jr@leq.state.fl.us); Jack Leon (jack_leon@fpl.com); James Brew (jbrew@bbrslaw.com); jmcwhirter@mac-law.com;
John T. Burnett (john.burnett@pgnmail.com); John T. Butler (john_butler@fpl.com); Joseph Mcglothlin, Esq.; Lisa Bennett;
Michael B, Twomey (miketwomey@talstar.com); Natalie Futch Smith (Natalie_Smith@fpl.com); paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com;
Tiffany Cordes (tiffany_cordes@fpl.com); Wade_Litchfield@fpl.com

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
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns,
Thank you,

Tiffany

FYI/Comments -

t. pg 57 - Staff analysis describes the wrong stipulation that was agreed to, refer to FPL's post-hearing brief pg 13 for correct
stipulation.

2. pe 57 - Should the Staff recommendation address the reasonableness of FPL's 2007 accounting and costs oversight controls for TP
6&77

10/13/2008
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3.

5.

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
$1,960,481 system ($1,952,300 jurisdictional)."

pe 77 - Due to reasons stated in #4, the Staff analysis should exclude the entire sentence that states " The amount net of non-cash
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
estimated construction costs for the EPU project.

7) Issue 8D - pg 64
‘What amount should the Commission approve as carrying charges on FPL's 2008 actual and estimated construction costs for the
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
‘What amount should the Commission approve as carrying charges on FPL's 2009 projected construction costs for the EPU project?

o FPL request to recover $16,553,019 of carrying charges
o Staff recommendation to recover $16,564,497 of carrying charges
Difference pettains to the exclusion of the DTL of $11,478 (2009 P-3A line 8) in Staff's reccommendation

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

o Staff Analysis has a typo. "Staff reviewed FPL's calculations and recommends the Commission approve as reasonable a 2009
total projected amount for FPL's EPU project of $16;53%;6149" - amount should be $16,553,019.

TP 6&7

10) Issue 6A - pg 72

What amount should the Commission approve as FPL's final 2007 true-up of prudently incurred precenstruction costs for the
Turkey Point Units 6 & 7 project?

o FPL request to recover $2,543,239 of Pre-construction costs

o Staff recommendation to recover $1,960,481 system ($1,952,300 jurisdictional) of Pre-construction costs

Difference pertains to Staff using the net adjustrnent number on the 2007 AE-6 schedule (line 19). Adjustments should be included
as part of the total recovery allowed, adjustments excluded for the calculation of carrying charges only. Amounts should be
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
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Clara Leider

From: Sandy Simmons FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE |
Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2008 3:41 PM dminisirative [} Parties [_] Consumer
To: Clara Leider DOCUMENT NO. O R /44 -0F
Subject: New Advice Form 080009-EI-00003 DISTRIBUTION: :

Attachments: CCS Form 080009-EI-00003-001 .pdf

Docket Number 080009-EI - Form Number 080009-E1-00003-001
Nuclear cost recovery clause.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Staff Workshop - 11/20/2008 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee -
Room E-140 - Involving Staff :

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any questions
regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.

10/9/2008



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 10/09/2008 at 3:35 p.m. Page1of1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Jim Breman
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer X Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 080009-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time

Staff Workshop 11/20/2008 |Tallahassee / E-140 9:30a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |CT |ED [MMIAG |SK ALLICT |ED IMMIAG |SK

X X
Preheari y .
Bﬁg Commissioners . Commissioners

CT |ED IMM|AG | sg |ADM CT |ED |MM|IAG |SK |ADM

11 X

Remarks: |, ff Workshop on Lessons Learned

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080009-EI-00003-001




Pablic Berpice Commiszion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER © 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-ERS,; DUK-MCORRESPONDENCE

“vAdmisistrative_ Parties_Consumer
- o POCUMENT NU. OR1 4=~ &%
DATE: September 23, 2008 DISTRIBUTION: __
TO: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance

FROM: Denise N. Vandiver, Chief of Auditing, Division of Regulatory Compliance O‘l/

RE: Docket No. 080009-EI, Copy of Confidential Information; Document Nos.
06679-08, 06680-08, 06681-08, and 06682-08

Pursuant to APM 11.04(C)(6)(c) | request approval to make copies of the
following Confidential Document Numbers. These documents are the confidential work
papers and audit report pages for the FPL nuclear audit for Turkey Point Units 6 and 7.

The Miami district office is performing the audit of the new plant costs in this docket and

needs to review these documents as part of their on-going audit. In addition, these
documents include information that will be used in future audits of the uprate costs.
Because the ECR staff will also need to work with the work papers, | request a copy so
that the Miami district staff may work with the documents and then return them to the

Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services when they are finished with

them.

Document No. | Company Document Description

06679-08 FPL RCA/NVandiver - (CONFIDENTIAL)Y Audit work papers, Vol 3 of 4, for
FPL, for nuclear cost recovery clause (Audit Control No. 08-087-4-
1). [See DN 07485-08]

06680-08 FPL RCA/Vandiver - (CONFIDENTIAL) Audit work papers, Vol 4 of 4, for
FPL, for nuclear cost recovery clause (Audit Control No. 08-087-4-
1). [See DN 07485-08]

06681-08 FPL RCA/MNandiver - (CONFIDENTIAL) Audit report page 4, for FPL, for
nuclear cost recovery clause (Audit Control No. 08-087-4-1). [See
DN 07485-08]

06682-08 FPL RCA/Vandiver - (CONFIDENTIAL) Audit report page 5, for FPL, for
nuclear cost recovery clause (Audit Control No. 08-087-4-1). [See
DN 07485-08]

v




o FPSG, GLA - GURRESFUNDLNG
Partiss___ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO.O21 b4-0F

DISTRIBUTION:

‘/Admlntctrlﬂvo

Ann Cole

Page 1 of 3

From: Ann Cole

Sent:  Monday, September 22, 2008 2:43 PM

To: Katherine Fleming

Cc: Jennifer Brubaker; Lisa Bennett

Subject: RE: PETITION FOR HEARING AND LEAVE TO INTERVENE

Thank you for this information. Unless otherwise instructed, it will be placed in the correspondence file for Docket

No. 080009-El.

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Monday, September 22, 2008 12:14 PM

To: 'saporito3@gmail.com’

Cc: 'mitch.ross@fpl.com’; Ann Cole; Jennifer Brubaker; Lisa Bennett
Subject: RE: PETITION FOR HEARING AND LEAVE TO INTERVENE

Mr. Saporito,

Docket No. 080119 has been closed and reassigned a new number - Docket No. 080009. Please see

attached Order No. (08-0191-PCO-El.

Pursuant to Rule 25-22.039, Florida Administrative Code, petitions for leave to intervene must be filed

at least five (5) days before the final hearing.

The hearmg in Docket No. 080009 was held on September 11 and 12, 2008. Thus, by operation of law,
there is no longer a proceeding in this docket for which intervention is available. Please advise whether
you wish to proceed further with this matter, or whether we may deem your request for intervention as

having been withdrawn.
. If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.

Thank you,

Katherine E. Fleming, Senior Attorney
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399

Phone (850) 413-6218

Fax (850) 413-6219

From: Thomas Sapoerito [maifto:saporito3@gmail.com]

Sent: Monday, September 22, 2008 9:45 AM

To: Katherine Fleming

Subject: RE: PETITION FOR HEARING AND LEAVE TO INTERVENE

9/22/2008
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Helto Ms. Flemming
The Docket is 080119

http:/www . floridapsc.com/dockets/icms/docketFilings2 . aspx?docket=080119

Thanks!

Thomas Saporito

Saporito Energy Consultants
Post Office Box 8413

Jupiter, Florida 33468-8413
Voice: (561) 283-0613

Fax; (561)952-4810

Email: saporito3@gmail.com

Web: SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com

NOTICE: :

This e-mail message and any attachments to it may contain confidential information.
The information contained in this transmission is intended solely for the use of the
individual(s) or entities to which the e-mail is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are prohibited from reviewing,
retransmitting, converting to hard copy, copying, disseminating, or otherwise using in
any manner this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender by replying to this message and delete it from your
computer.

---—--0riginal Message-----

From: Katherine Fleming {mailto:KEFLEMIN@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: 22-Sep-2008 8:46 AM

To: saporito3@gmail.com

Subject: RE: PETITION FOR HEARING AND LEAVE TO INTERVENE

Mr. Saporito,

It's unclear as to which dockets you wish to intervene. Could you please
identify the docket numbers so that we can address your petition within that
docket:.

Thank you,

Katherine E. Fleming, Senior Attormey
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone (850) 413-6218

Fax (850) 413-6219

9/22/2008
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From: Thomas Saporito [mailto:saporito3@gmail.com]

Sent: Saturday, September 20, 2008 7:43 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Katherine Fleming; mitch.ross@fpl.com

Subject: PETITION FOR HEARING AND LEAVE TO INTERVENE

Please receive Saporito Energy Consultants Petition for Hearing and Leave to Intervene regarding Florida
Power and Light Company’s requests to expand its existing nuclear power plants and its request to
construct new power plants.

The Petition is attached herewith as a PDF file.

Thomas Saporito

Saporito Energy Consultants
Post Office Box 8413

Jupiter, Florida 33468-8413
Voice: (561) 283-0613

Fax: (561)952-4810

Email: saporito3@gmail.com
Web: SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com

NOTICE:

This e-mail message and any attachments to it may contain confidential
information. The information contained in this transmission is intended solely for
the use of the individual(s) or entities to which the e-mail is addressed. if you are
not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this
message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are prohibited
from reviewing, retransmitting, converting to hard copy, copying, disseminating,
or otherwise using in any manner this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender by replying to this
message and delete it from your computer.

9/22/2008
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Clara Leider

From: Sandy Simmons :

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2008 10:38 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Clara Leider dministrative ] Parties [[] Consurner
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080009-EI-00001 DOCUMENT NO_M&S 75?
Attachments: CCS Form 080009-E1-00001-004.pdf | DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 080009-E| - Form Number 080009-EI-00001-004
Nuclear cost recovery clause.

Cancel day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 09/17/2008 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving
All Commissioners

Appointment converted to 1-day Hearing

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 09/18/2008 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving
All Commissioners

Attached is & Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any questions
regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.

9/15/2008



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 09/15/2008 at 10:37 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano{ | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer [X] Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 080009-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Hearing 09/17/2008 |Cancelled [Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 09/18/2008 |Cancelled |[Tallahassee /E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam. :

ALL |CT |ED [MMIAG |SK ALL |CT |ED [MMIAG |SK

X

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

CT |ED IMMI|AG | Sg | ADM CT |ED |[MMIAG [SK |ADM

X

Remarks: Hearing concluded 9/12/08; additional days released.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080009-EI1-00001-004




STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: AL S OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN SR 2 ANN COLE

Lisa POLAK EDGAR H i COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770

NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

Son we 19

JHublic Bertrice Tommizsion

September 11, 2008

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8797-6662)

; : ; FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
g;ﬁi 1;:/[16;{12});5 t:; Esquire YAdmipistrative_Parties _Consumer
4221 West Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000 DOCUMENT NO. _0Ue4-0%
Tampa, Florida 33607 DISTRIBUTION:

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 080009-EIL
Dear Ms. Triplett:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 06511-08, filed on behalf of
Progress Energy Florida, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions conceming return of this
material.

Sincerely,
- Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhl
Enclosure

cc: Jim Breman, Division of Economic Regulation
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:

MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN
LisAa POLAK EDGAR

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

NANCY ARGENZIANC

NATHAN A, SKOP

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

JHublic Serfice Qonmumission

September 11, 2008

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8797-6662)

Dianne M. Triplett, Esquire FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Carlton Fields, P.A. “\/ Admiuistrative_ Parties Consumer
4221 West Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000 DOCUMENT NO.C 2% 4_g&

Tampa, Florida 33607 DISTRIBUTION: ECR: GC L

Re: Return of portion of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 080149-El

Dear Ms. Triplett:

Commission staff have advised that a portion of confidential Document No. 05952-08, filed
on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, can be returned to the source. The portion of the document is
response to staff’s first request for production of documents (No. 4). The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions conceming retumn of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhl
Enclosure

cc: Cayce Hinton, Division of Economic Regulation
Jim Breman, Division of Economic Regulation
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus



SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

B Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,

or on the front if space permrtiggma 9_.
1. Aticle Addressedto: DN ObLS11-08
080I49-€L - oV 0S952.0F%

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

A. Signajure :

Agent
ddressee
B. Recelved by ( Printed Name) C.D t7(of livery
Az d” 130?
D. Is delivery address different from item 17 S

s

If YES, enter delivery address below:

DIANNE M TRIPLETT ESQUIRE
"CARLTON FIELDS PA {3. Service Type
4221 W BOY SCOUT BLVD STE 1000‘§ommed Mail g Express Mail
TAMPA FL 33607 o Oonn T irwirs
: 4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) [ Yes
" g“;f;;‘;g:;mw 7006 27k0 0003 8797 khb2
Domestic Return Recsipt : 102595-02-M-1540




State 7 lorida
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JFathlic Berbice Conumizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399_-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September &, 2008 - ?“

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk ‘3, '%jﬂ

FROM: Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation /ﬁf} ‘-2; ‘:% '%‘

RE: Request to copy confidential information - Docket No. 080009-EI 9-?; ®
T —— .2

2n
'ggw -
2.2 &
Please make eight copies of the confidential documents listed below. These copie?are
Chairman Carter, Commissioner Edgar, Commissioner McMurrian, Commissioner Argenziano,
Commissioner Skop, Court Reporter, Staff Attorney Lisa Bennett and Analyst Jim Breman.

Document No. 07909-08 Portions of testimony and exhibits filed by Lori Cross and Daniel L.
Roderick

Document No. 07537-08 Rebuttal Testimony of Will Garrett.

Document No. 04113-08 Exhibit SDS-4 to testimony of Steven D. Scroggs.

Thank you. FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
TID:kb \_J_Admhktrlﬁve_Parﬂes_Consmer
' DOCUMENT NO.ORQ 1, Y~08%

DISTRIBUTION:




CLK Official Filing****9/8/2008 3:35 PM

L & & X

Matilda Sanders

SC- 08~ o053/t - £7
From: Theresa Walsh
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2008 3:35 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE"
. _ . . nm
Date and Time: 9/8/2008 3:33:00 PM w Administrative__Parties__Cons
Docket Number: 080009 BOCUMENT NO. OQ_ [a -0
Filename / Path: 080009.PHO.Ich.doc (, { m N:
Notice Type: Prehearing D[STRIBUTIO T e
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Please issue the above-referenced Prehearing Order today in Docket No. 080009-El. Because the original is signed by
Commissioner McMurrian, the original is on its way to you.

O faxed
|\ mailed

T emailed

4313
ND!%S!HHOO
24:€ Hd 8- 43880
DS~ (ANEI3Y



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080009

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY L IN
DIRECTORY
AARP (Twomey 08) miketwomey@talstar.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (08) mwalls@carlionfields.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter(8) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
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

Printed on 9/8/2008 at 4:19:58 PM




Monday, Sep 08, 2008 04:22 PM



CLK Official Filing****8/21/2008 11:29 AM el

Matilda Sanders ¢5_C - 08 - Qﬁ}/— peo - &/

From: Patti Zellner

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2008 11:29 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett; Timolyn Henry - ENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK CORRE.SPOND

%, Administrative__Parties Consumer
importance: High DOCUMENT NO. 021¢t-08
Date and Time: 8/21/2008 11:27:00 AM DISTRIBUTION:
Docket Number: 080009-El

Filename / Path: 080009.0rder Allowing Memo Additional Issues.ich.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER ALLOWING MEMORANDUM ON ADDITIONAL ISSUES

NOTE: It has been requested that this Order be issued and on-line as soon as possible PLEASE.
THANK YOU!

ORIGINAL WILL BE DELIVERED TO YOU ASAP!

O faxed cg;—_._;_
| mailed t
-1 emai ed 2



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080009

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL ASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS (‘OTIN?ISSION
DIRECTORY
AARP (Twomey 08) miketwomey(@talstar.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (08) mwailsggearlionfields.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group {(McWhirter(8) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08¢) wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Ei801 paul tewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (U8a) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 8/21/2008 at 1:09:42 PM




080000

Thursday, Aug 21, 2008 01:10 PM
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™ - CLK Official Filing****8119/2008 1:38 PM

Poc-03 - 00~ Too-£1

Matilda Sanders

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Order Type:

Timolyn Henry
Tuesday, August 19, 2008 1:36 PM

CLK - Orders / Notices

Lisa Benne_tt )

Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

8/19/2008 1:34:00 PM XAdmilhmtive_Pnrﬁes_Consumer

080009-EI -

080009.KJM-ORD.Icb.doc DOCUMENT NO. 0214%-08
DISTRIBUTION:

Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.’S
PETITION TO AMEND ITS REQUEST FOR NUCLEAR COST RECOVERY,
AND DIRECTING THAT ALL DOCUMENTS, INTERESTED PERSONS AND
DISCOVERY IN DOCKET NO. 080149-El BE MOVED TO DOCKET NO. 080009-EI
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 08000%

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL I
NAME CODE ADDRESS (.OXII‘;?[EE:RON
DIRECTORY
AARP (Twomey 08) miketwomey{@talstar.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (08) mwalls@caritonfields.com No
Florida Consumer Action Network Jess(@fean.org No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter(8) Jmewhirter{@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08e) wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. (08) KSTorain@potashcorp.com No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield) jbrew{gbbrslaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paulJewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08a) john.burnett@pgnmatl.com No

Brinted on 8192008 at 4:42:49 PM




State of Florida

\J

- -» -> -~
FFaublic Serbice onunission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

“M-E-M-O-R-A-Nef3d/d¥lx - CORRESPONDENCE
v Administrative Parties Consumer

S —— i e——
. DOCUMENT NO. OR16Y4Y ~OF
DATE: August 14, 2008 DISTRIBUTION:
TO: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance

FROM: Denise N. Vandiver, Chief of Auditing, Division of Regulatory Compliance a/
Lisa S. Harvey, Chief of Performance Analysis, Division of Regulatory -
Compliance ﬂ

RE: Docket No. 080009-El, Copy of Confidentia} Information;
Document No. 06907-08, Only Exhibit VF-2
Document No. 06909-08

Pursuant to APM 11.04(C)(6)(c) | request approval to make a copy of
Confidential Document Numbers 06907-08 and 06909-08. In the Nuclear Cost
Recovery docket, the company claims that it did not receive a copy of the unredacted
audit reports. Therefore, pursuant to APM 11.04(C)(8)(c), | request approval to make
one copy of the following reports. FPL will send someone to pick up these copies from
the Clerk's office.

06907-08 GCL/Young - (CONFIDENTIAL) Direct testimony of Cart Vinson and Robert
Lynn Fisher with Exhibits VF-1 and VF-2. We are requesting that a copy of ONLY
Exhibit VF-2 be made and provided to FPL.

06909-08 GCL/Young - (CONFIDENTIAL) Exhibits KLW-2, KLW-3, and KLW-4 to direct
testimony of Kathy L. Welch.

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (McLean)

o



XEERN

CLK Official Flling****8/12/2008 4:11 PM

Matilda Sanders

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2008 4:12 PM
To: CLK - Orders [ Notices

Ce: Lisa Bennett

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/12/2008 4:10:00 PM

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

“XAdmiaistrative_Parties _Consumer

Docket Number: 080009-E! DOCUMENT NO. 02y4-0%
Filename / Path: 080009.COM NOT HRG.Ich.doc / DISTRIBUTION;
Notice Type: Hearing (’,Cs
NOTICE OF HEARING
TO
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.

FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP

PCS PHOSPHATE — WHITE SPRINGS

AND

ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS

DOCKET NO. 080009-EI

NUCLEAR COST RECOVERY CLAUSE.

13 faxed

Y mailed (rgs co.olerks;

60 emailed

120! ; ESRO



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080009

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISaroN
DIRECTORY
AARP (Twomey 08) miketwomey@talstar.com No
Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com Yes
Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keating(@akerman.com Yes
Allsolar Service Company DBessette | @CFL.rr.com Yes
Amanda Quirke ag@tewlaw.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen{@ausley.com Yes
Beggs & Lane md@beggslanc.com Yes
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com Yes
Carlton Fields Law Firm (08} mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Catapult Partners edward_heyn@catapult-lic.com Yes
Central Florida Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC901 Jrobsoni@cfec.com Yes
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AQL.COM Yes
City of Leesburg EME868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Melbourne citymanager@melbourneflorida.org Yes
City of Tallahassee wailesk@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee, Electric Qperations clarkp@talgov.com Yes
Cormnmittee on Utilities & Telecommunications cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Earthsustice mreimerf@earthjustice.org Yes
Fearington Smith & Ralston foyt@fsrilorida.com Yes
Florida Building & Censtruction Trades Council floridabuildingtradesgghotmail.com Yes
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. dkonuch@fcta.com . Yes
Florida Consumer Action Network Jess@fcan.org No
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabill@embargmail.com Yes
Florida Electric Couperatives Association mhershel@gfeca.com Yes
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter08) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Institute of Technology fleslie@fit.edu Yes
Florida Municipal Power Agency fredbryant@fmpa.com Yes
Florida Municipal Power Agency rick.casey@fmpa.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company Wade Litchfield@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company Eig802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company {(Juno08e) wade litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Reltablity Coordinating Council abrown@frcc.com Yes
Florida Solar Energy Center Young@fsec.ucfedu Yes
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes
Florida Solar Energy Research and Education cmkettles@ecfl.rr.com Yes
Foundation
Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville EME58 manascoro{@gru.com Yes
General Electric Company davidl.swanson@ge.com Yes
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes
[tron, NA Jim.Fisher@itron.com Yes
JEA knowbjea.com Yes
"W ove Froray Servicns ) FMR64 Anle Fniaan Ak oveennray rom - Yo
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. ) _ECO08 donald.schleicher@lecenst Yes
Muanagement and Regulatory Consuitants frankden@nettatlv.com - Yes
‘Moyle, Flanigan, Katz, Breton, White & Krasker P.A. | jmoylejrg@moylelaw.com Yes
Gilice viTubiic Couiadd o . i buehchalcnw v idg, Vs
| Orlando Utlities Commission o JSzaroEouc.com ~ Yes
PCo Administraion (USA Y, Inc. (ub) Ry Toranwgpotasicol p.cum No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs {(Brickfield) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80] paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC {(08a) _ John burnett@pgnmail.com No
REA International LLC christopherschoonover@gmail.com Yes
REA International LLC amaguiref@rea-intl.com Yes

Printed on 8/13/2008 at 12:33:10 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080009

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL v
NAME CODE ADDRESS c oﬂﬁr;g?orv
DIRECTORY
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@@seminole-electric.com Yes
Sierra Club joanne.spalding(@sierraclub.org Yes
Sierra Club kristin.henry@sierraclub.org Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. john.chapman@secoenergy.com Yes
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes
Utility Board of the City of Key West Jack. Wetzler@KeysEnergy.com Yes
Vista Energy Group, Inc. abumbera@vistaenergygroup.com Yes
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYoung@yvlaw.net Yes

Printed on 8/13/2008 at 12:33:19 PM




G

Barry Parsans

{Flonda Electncal Workers Association
{Florida League of Cities
| iGeneral Electric International Inc
{Gulf Power Cornpany
Holland & Knight

Wednesday, Aug 13, 2008 12:34 PM



Messer, Caparello & Self, P A,
Mink & Mink, Inc.
Office af Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel (08d)

Progess Energy Service Company
|Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Rutledge, Ecenia, Furnell & Hoffman, P A

Wednesday, Aug 13, 2008 12:34 PM



Progess Energy Service Company
Progress Energy Florida, Inc

Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P A
Suzanne Brownless, P A

Talguin Electric Cooperative, Inc.

Wednesday, Aug 13, 2008 12:34 PM



Bary Parsens S
Florida Electrical Workers Association

Wednesday, Aug 13, 2008 12:34 PM



Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County
Charlotte County Administration Center

18500 Murdock Circle, Room 536

Port Charlotte, FL 33948-1094

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf County
1000 Fifth Street
Port St. Joe, FL 32456-1648

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Martin County

2401 5.E. Monterey Road
Stuart, FL 34996-3397

Clerk of Court, St. Johns County
4010 lewis Speedway
St, Augustine, FL 32084-8637

Minutes Department

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County
P. O. Box 2469

Fort Myers, FL 33902-2469

Clerk of the Circuit Court, St. Lucie County
221 South Indian River Drive
Ft. Pierce, FL 34950-4315

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County
P. Q. Box 1028
Vero Beach, FL 32961-1028

Broward County Recording Division, Broward County
Governmental Center

115 South Andrews Avenue, Room 114

Ft. Lauderdate, FL 33301-1873

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee County
P. 0. Box 398
Ft. Myers, FL 33902-0398

City Clerk, City of Palm Coast
2 Commerce Bivd.
Palm Coast, FL 32164-3126

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County
Charlotte County Administration Center

- 18500 Murdock Circle, Room 423

Port Charlotte, FL 33948-1094

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Sarasota County
Board Records Dept - County ADM Center
P.O.Box 8

Sarasota, FL 34230-0008

Clerk of the Circuit Court, St. Lucie County
P. 0. Box 700
Ft. Pierce, FL 34954-0700

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Alachua County
P. O. Box 939
Gainesville, FL 32602-0939



Clerk, Board of County Commissioners,

339 East Maccienny Avenue
Macclenny, FL 32063-2231

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners,

P. Q. Drawer B
Starke, FL 32091-1286

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners,

110 North Apopka Avenue
Inverness, FL 34450-4231

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners,

Building C-1
3301 Tamiami Trait East
Naples, FL 34112-2397

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners,

201 East Oak Street, Suite 201
Arcadia, FL 34266-4451

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners,

Duval County Courthouse
330 East Bay Street
Jacksonvile, FL 32202-2921

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners,

33 Market Street, Suite 203
Apalachicola, FL 32320-2310

Raker County

Bradford County

Citrus County

Coilier County

Desoto County

Duvat County

Frankin County

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County

P. O. Box 2269
Panama City, FL 32402-2269

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Brevard County

P. O. Box 999
Titusville, FL 32781-0999

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Clay County

P. O. Box 698
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043-0688

Clerk, Board of County Commissicners, Dade County

111 N.W. 1st Street, Room 17-202
Miami, FL 33130-1801

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Dixie County

P. . Box 1206
Cross City, FL. 32628-1206

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Flagler County

Kim C. Hammond Justice Center
1769 East Moody Blvd., Bldg. 1
Bunnell, FL 321106-5991

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Gadsden County

P. O.Box 1799
Quincy, FL 32351-5799



Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Gilchrist County

P. O. Box 37
Trenton, FL 32693-0037

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton County

207 N.E. First Street, Room 106
Jasper, FL 32052-2008

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hendry County

P. 0. Box 1760
Labelle, FL 33975-1760

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Highlands County

590 South Commerce Avenue
Sebring, FL 33870-3867

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Jefferson County

County Courthouse - Room 10
Monticello, FL 32344

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Lake County

P. Q. Box 7800
Tavares, FL 32778-7800

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County

P. 0. Box 630
Bronson, FL 32621-0630

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Glades County

P. 0. Box 10
Moore Haven, FL 33471-0010

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hardee County

P. Q. Box 1749
Wauchula, FL 33873-1749

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hernando County

County Attorney
20 North Main Street, Room 130
Brooksville, FL. 34601-2893

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hillsborough County

P. 0. Box 1110
Tampa, FL 33601

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Lafayette County

P. Q. Box 88
Mayo, FLL 32066-0088

Clerk, Beard of County Commissioners, Leon County

P. Q. Box 726
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0726

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Liberty County

P. O. Box 399
Bristol, FL 32321-0399



Clerk. Board of County Commissioners, Madison County

P. O. Box 237
Madison, FL 32341-0237

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County

P.O. Box 1030
Ocala, FL 32678-1030

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Nassau County

76347 Veteran's Way, Suite 1010
Yulee, FL 32097-5404

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Orange County

P.C. Box 38
Crlando, FL 32802-0038

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach County

P. Q. Box 4036
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-4036

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County

315 Court Street
Clearwater, FL 34616-5165

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Putnam County

P.O. Box 758
Palatka, FL 32178-0758

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee County

County Courthouse
P. Q. Box 1000
Bradenton, FL 34206-1000

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County

500 Whitehead St.
Key West, FL 33040-6547

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Okeechobee County

304 N. W. 2nd Street
Okeechobee, FL 34972-4146

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola County

Courthouse
17 South Vernon Avenue, Room 178
Kissimmee, FL 32741-3603

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pasco County

38053 Live Oak Avenue
Dade City, FL 33525

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Polk County

P. O. Box 9000, Drawer CC-1
Bartow, FL 33831-8000

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Seminole County

P. O. Drawer C
Sanford, FL 32772-0659



Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, St. Lucie County
2300 Virginia Avenue
Ft. Pierce, FL 34982-5652

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Suwannee County
Courthouse

200 South Ohio Avenue

Live Oak, FL 32060-3239

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Union County
Union County Courthouse

15 N.E. 1st Street

Lake Butler, FL 32054-1701

Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian River Cou
1840 25ih Street
Vero Beach, FL 32960-3365

County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County
123 West Indiana Avenue
Deland, FI. 32720-4612

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County
910 North Main Street, Room 201
Bushnell, FL 33513-5016

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Taylor County
P. 0. Box 620
Perry, FL 32348-0620

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Wakuila County
3056 Crawfordville Highway
Crawfordville, FL 32327-3135

County Coordinator, Bd. County Commissioners, Columbia Co.
P. O. Box 1529
Lake City, FL 32056-2159

e sk e e e e ok e e ok v 9 e s v e e e el el e S e ke ok

Code for order:
Total for order: 65
08/13/2008



Commission Clerk {m

From: - System Admimstrator Vna“cd 02[\8]0@

To: imoylejr@moylelaw.com
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2008 12:34 PM
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 984446)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 984446)
Sent: 8/13/2008 12:34 PM

The following recipient(s) couid not be reached:

jmaylejr@moylelaw.com on 8/13/2008 12:34 PM
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to
find out the correct address.
<mail.psc.state.flus #5.1.1 smip;550 5.1.1 <jmoylejr@moylelaw.com>: Recipient address rejected: User unknown in virtual mailbox table>



State of Florida

THE 83

1 b - > -
Pahlic Sertice Tonumission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-Rf8S8;DLK-MORRESPONDENCE

Administrative__Parties___Consumer

DATE: August 1, 2008 DISTRIBUTION:

SOCUMENT RO OaI LU 08

TO: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance

FROM: Denise N. Vandiver, Chief of Auditing, Division of Regulatory Compliance Ql/

RE: Docket No. 080009-E1, Copy of Confidential Information; Document Nos.
06453-08, 04496-08, 06681-08, 06882-08, and 06722-08

Pursuant to APM 11.04(C)(6)(c) | request approval to make two copies of
Confidential Document Numbers 06453-08, 04496-08, 06681-08, 06882-08, and 06722-
08. These documents are the confidential portion of the audit work papers of the staff
audits for nuclear cost recovery. Staff is filing testimony and will be entering a copy of
the audit reports as an exhibit to be attached to the testimony. Staff counsel advises
that we need to file 1 copy. In addition, we would like an additional copy for the staff
auditors to have when they testify, in addition to the original that will be shared with the
analysts for cross examination. Therefore, | request approval fo make two copies of the
documents. '

Document Company Audit Report Pages
No.

06453-08 | Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Levy County Pre-Construction 5-8

04496-08 | Florida Power & Light Company, Inc. | Uprate 4

06681-08 | Florida Power & Light Company, Inc. | Turkey Point 4

06682-08 | Florida Power & Light Company, Inc. | Turkey Point 5

06722-08 | Florida Power & Light Company, Inc. | Uprate Supplemental 3
[cie ?G'FQ, 2 | eory madeonly, . 9@

Fhe | copy was entered intw /

+he récord; see 12.9.,0

. memo
tin DN oo Y- /0::?

/)@/Y)cﬁfcom
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CLK Officlal Flling****7/29/2008 2:40 PM weane

Matlida Sanders

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2008 2:40 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Lisa Bennett

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 7/29/2008 2:38:00 PM /
Docket Number: 080009-El a/
Filename / Path: COM-NOT-PH.Icb.doc

Notice Type: Prehearing

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
l&_Adnhhmﬁve_Partiu__Comner

DOCUMENT NO. 02104-6%

DISTRIBUTION:

NOTICE OF PREHEARING CONFERENCE

TO

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.

AND

ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS

DOCKET NO. 080009-EI

NUCLEAR COST RECOVERY CLAUSE.

O faxed
| mailed
9 CYnai\col



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080009

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS O
DIRECTORY
AARP (Twomey 08) miketwomey@talstar.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (08) mwalls@gcarltonfields.com No
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
PCS Phosphatc - White Springs (Brickfield) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EIZ01 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08a) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 7/30/2008 a1 1:36:51 PM
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CLK Official Filing****7/16/2008 9:58 AM

i 222X
Matilda Sanders TR (- 03 ~ p¥s5 8 - PLO ~ 5[
From: Theresa Walsh
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2008 9:39 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Brubaker
Subject: Crder / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 7/16/2008 9:35:00 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Docket Number: 080009
Filename / Path: 080009.CR.MODIFY .ky.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

XAdministrative_ Parties_ Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. _02) {4 -0%
DISTRIBUTION:
McMurrian, the original is on its way to you.

Please issue the above-referenced order today in Docket No. 080009-El. Because this order is signed by Commissioner

-7 oma,l,lecl
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080009

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COl\i’f\Ifl}I‘\flSlSSION
DIRECTORY
AARP (Twomey 08) miketwomey@talstar.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (08) mwalls{@carltonfields.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter08) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08e) wade _litchfield@fpl.com No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08a) john. bumnctt@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 7/16/2008 at 4:41:35 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2008 4:45 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emait ID = 098030)

Attachments: 08-0458ord.doc

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

7/16/2008



CLK Official Filing****7/11/2008 8:50 AM

Thkhkh

Matilda Sanders

50 - oF-044Y4 - Peo- £
From: Theresa Walsh
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2008 8:47 AM
To:
Subject:

CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; Jean Hartman
Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:

7/11/2008 8:45:00 AM X
Docket Number: 080009 02)b4-08
Filename / Path: 080009.0R.Grant.INTV.Ich.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Pleas eissue the above-referenced Order Granting Intervention today in Docket No. 080009. Because this order is signed by
Commissioner McMurrian, the original is on its way to you.

e
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080009

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADRRESS conﬁllgg]llon‘
DIRECTORY
AARP (Twomey 08) miketwomey@talstar.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (08) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter(8) Jimewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08e) wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08a) John.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 7/11/2008 at 2:18:10 PM
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State of Florida
& 23 - - b -
Pashlic Serbice Qommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

“M-E-M-O-R<AERSD. €1 1. CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative___Parties onsumer
N _Admin (] 3 2_0?

DATE: June 13, 2008 DISTRIBUTION: _ —
TO: Dan Hoppe, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer
Assistance

FROM: Denise N. Vandiver, Chief of Auditing, Division of Regulatory Compliance
and Consumer Assistance g/

RE: Docket No. 080009-El, Copy of Confidential Information; Document Nos.
04496-08 and 04495-08

Pursuant to APM 11.04(C)(6)(c) | request approval to make a copy of
Confidential Document Numbers 04496-08 and 04495-08. These documents are the
confidential work papers and audit report pages for the FPL nuclear uprate audit. Kathy
Welch is performing the audit of the new plant costs in this docket and needs to review
these documents as part of her audit. In addition, these documents include information
that will be used in future audits of the uprate costs. Because the ECR staff will also
need to work with the work papers, | request a copy so that Kathy Welch may work with
the documents and then return them to the Division of Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services when she is finished with them.

e




CLK Officlal Filing****5/7/2008 11:39 AM hanew

Matilda Sanders PS¢ ~0F- 0297 -PCo - EA

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2008 11:19 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Lisa Bennett FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administretive [ ] Parties [_] Consumer
15 . T -

Date and Time: 5/7/2008 11:11:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. 021 b8 -0% .

Docket Number: 080009-El DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 080009.0rd-Grant-PTI-FIPUG.Icb.doc =

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION

This is the resubmitted (Commissioner signed) order, on hold from 5/06/08, with corrections.

Thank you kindly for your assistance.

O faxed

| wailed

G emailed




. FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080009
ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AARP (Twomey 08a) miketwomey@talstar.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (08) mwalls@caritonfields.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter0OR) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08e) wade litchfield@fpl.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EIg(1 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08a) john.burmett@pgnmail.com Ne¢

Printed on 5/7/2008 at 2:02:12 PM
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CLK Official Flllng****SﬂﬂOOB 11:39 AM il

Matlida Sanders OsC-0g-pA9k - PCg - £

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2008 11:18 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Lisa Bennett '

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
5/7/2008 11:14:00 AM Budminisrtive [} Paris (3 Consaner

Date and Time: 14 e

Docket Number: 080009-EI DOC_UP"IEM NO. 02leY%-08

Filename / Path: 080009.0rd-Grant-PTI-AARP.Icb.doc DISTRIBUTION: 1

* ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION

This is the resubmitted (Commissioner signed) order, on hold from 5/06/08, with corrections.

Thank you kindly for your assistance.

O fTaved
| mailed
G emailed



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080009

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AARP (Twomey 08a) miketwomey(@talstar.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (08) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter08) Jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company {Juno08e) wade litchfield@fpl.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08a) _john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 5/7/2008 at 2:02:12 PM
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Clara Leider

From: Sandy Simmons

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2008 2:25 PM

To: Clara Leider

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080009-EI-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 080009-EI-00001-002.pdf ; -F"I;SC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

S\ Administrative ] Parties ] Consumer
2 DOCUMENT NO, 8 3 [ 4 408
CCS Form ‘EST}}IBU’I'ION
9-EI-00001-0

BEGINNING AND ENDING TIMES FOR HEARING ON 9/17 AND 18/08 CORRECTED -- NO OTHER CHANGES

Docket Number 080009-EI - Form Number 080009-EI-00001-002
Nuclear cost recovery clause.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 09/17/2008 - 6:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Inveolving All Commissioners

Change in appointment time
From 6:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. to 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m.

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 09/18/2008 - 6:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment time
From 6:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. to 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m.

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 04/15/2008 at 2:23 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X! General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano | | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer X! Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 080009-El -- Nuclear cost recovery clause.

—

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Hearing 09/17/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a.- 5:00 p.
Hearing 09/18/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.

I
|

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK ALL |CT |ED [MMIAG |SK
gr_f:-h__;s:-n_lm Commissioners Commissioners

1
ct |Ep [MM|ac | sg|abm ct |ED [MMIAG [sk [ADM
.4 I

Remarks: 10Ep pSC.08-0211-PCO-EI (Dates previously held under Docket No. 0801 19-EI).

PSC/CHM B (09/2003) | CCS Form Number: 080009-EI-00001-002



**CLK OFFICIAL DOCUMENT...**

Kimberley Pena

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2008 10:37 AM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: New Advice Form 080009-El-00001 g/“‘, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Attachments: CCS Form 080009-EI-00001-001.pdf Administrative [_] Parties [] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._0Q) -
DISTRIBUTION:

ccs Frm
09-EI-00001-00_
Fyi.
----- Original Message-----

From: Sandy Simmons

Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2008 8:58 AM

To: Ann Cole

Subject: New Advice Form 080009-EI-060001

Docket Number 080009-EI - Form Number 080009-EI-00001-001
Nuclear cost recovery clause.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 08/27/2008 - 9:30 2.m.-11:00 a.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 ~ Involving McMurrian

Add new appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 09/12/2008 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room
E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 09/11/2008 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room
E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Add new appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 09/18/2008 - 6:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room
E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 09/17/2008 - 6:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room
E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any
questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 04/01/2008 at 8:55 a.m. Page 1of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian | General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano || Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer IX] Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

From: Qffice of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 080009-El -- Nuclear cost recovery clause.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 08/27/2008 |[Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 11:00 a.
Hearing 09/11/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 09/12/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 09/17/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 6:00 a. - 8:00 p.
Hearing 09/18/2008 |Tallahassce / E-148 6:00 a. - 8:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |CT |ED MMIAG SK ALL |CT {ED |[MMIAG |SK

X

Frchearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

CT {ED (MM|AG | SK|ADM CT |ED |MMIAG |SK |ADM

X

Remarks:  |oEp pSC-08-0211-PCO-EI (Dates previously held under Docket No. 0801919-EI).

PSC/CHM 8§ (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080009-EI-00001-001




Clara Leider

From: Sandy Simmons
Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2008 8:58 AM
To: Clara Leider
Subject: New Advice Form 080009-EI-00001
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Attachments: CCS Form 080009-Ei-00001-001.pdf *
P 1P Adrinistretive (] Paries (] Consusmer
DOCUMENT NO. 0 R /£4/-28
2 DISTRIBUTION:
CCS Form
9-EI-00001-0i
Docket Number 080009-EI - Form Number (080009-EI-00001-001
Nuclear cost recovery clause.
Add new appointment - Day 1 of a l-day Prehearing Conference - 08/27/2008 - 9:30
a.m.-311:00 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving McMurrian
Add new appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 09/12/2008 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in

Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Inveolving All Commissicners

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 09/11/2008
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Inveolving All Commissioners

Add new appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 09/18/2008
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

2dd new appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 09/17/2008
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice {CSRA) in
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy

- 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m.

-~ 6:00 a.m.

i
o

:00 p.m.

- 6:00 a.m.

1
aa]

:00 p.m.

the referenced docket.
Simmons at 413-6008.

in

in

1

If you



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 04/01/2008 at 8:55 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano|_| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer [X] Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter
Docket Number: 080009-El -- Nuclear cost recovery clause.

1. Schedule Information .
Event [Former DateT- New Dat;_ Locati;n / Room | Time
Prehearing Conference 08/27/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 0:30 a. - 11:00 a.
Hearing (9/11/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 09/12/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a.- 5:00p.
Hearing 09/17/2008 |[Tallahassee / E-148 6:00 a. - 8:00p.
Hearing 09/18/2008 |{Tallahassee / E-148 6:00 a. - 8:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam, Exam,
ALL |CT |ED AG [SK ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG |SK

Prehearing .. ' ..
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer

CT |ED IMM|AG | SK{ADM CT |ED [MMIAG {SK JADM

I T S — ). 4 —

Remarks: |Ep pSC-08-0211-PCO-EI (Dates previously held under Docket No, 0801919-EI),

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080009-EI-00001-001
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Matilda Sanders

From:

CLK Officlal Filing****3/31/2008 1:57 PM

t 2 2 L2

Sent:
To:
Ce:

Y5C-0OR-02 11 -PCo -E}
Timolyn Henry

Monday, March 31, 2008 1:57 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:

Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Lisa Bennett; Sandy Simmons

tt; Sandy FPSC, GLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Order / Notice Submitted mmu__m__com -
3/31/2008 1:56:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. 02104 - D8 e
080009-E} o
080009.0EP.Ich.dac DISTRIBUTION: o=

Signed / Hand Deliver ) o

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE

NOIS




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080009

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Carlten Fields Law Firm (08) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08e) wade_litchfield@ipl.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EIR01 paul. lewisjri@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08a) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 3/31/2008 at 3:44:39 PM




CLK Officlal Filing****3/26/2008 8:49 AM il 1

-
R

Matilda Sanders Pl - 08 - 0igl -PCo-E1 ogoilqg
From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2008 8:49 AM 7

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Lisa Bennett FPSC, CLK N E
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted E-Admhuwuiwu Partios [} Consumer
Date and Time: 3/26/2008 8:47:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. 0216} - 08
Docket Number: 080119-E} & 080009-Ei DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 080119_080009./cb.doc

ORDER ESTABLISHING NUCLEAR COST RECOVERY ROLLOVER DOCKET;
ESTABLISHING NEW DOCKET NUMBER; MOVING ALL DOCUMENTS FROM DOCKET 080119-EI

INTO NEW DOCKET; CLOSING DOCKET NUMBER 080119-EI

o/I '




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080119

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAILL IN
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
Florida Power & Light Company {Junc03¢) wade _litchfield@fpl.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08a) jobn.bumeti@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 3/26/2008 at 11:00:20 AM
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Kimberley Pena O&O[ ( C?

From: Ann Cole

Sent:  Monday, March 24, 2008 8:19 AM ADMIPVYISTRATIVE

To: Hong Wang; Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Nuclear cost recovery clause

From: Cayce Hinton

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2008 8:11 AM

To: Lorena Holley; Ann Cole

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Michael Cooke; Mary Bane; Chuck Hill; Betty Ashby; Diane Lee; Carol Purvis
Subject: RE: Nuclear cost recovery clause

Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause is the correct title, Thanks.

From: Lorena Holley

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2008 4:20 PM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Michael Cooke; Mary Bane; Chuck Hill; Betty Ashby; Diane Lee; Carol Purvis; Cayce Hinton
Subject: RE: Nuclear cost recovery clause

Ann - Thank vou very much tor facilitating this - I think the memos and order lay out what we're doing very clearly. Please let me know what | need to do
on my end to make this happen. Also. 1 am copying Cayce Minton on this e-mail so that he can weigh in on the title of the new clause docket. 1 think the
Jast time we spoke he was considering calling it the Nuclear Cost Recovery Clausc.

Thanks!

Lorena A. Holley

Chief Advisor to Commissioner McMurrian
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6040 (telephone)

{850) 413-6023 (facsimile)

(850) 273-0633 (mobile)
lorena.holley@psc.state.fl.us

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2008 3:52 PM

To: Lorena Holley

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Michael Cocke; Mary Bane; Chuck Hill; Betty Ashby; Diane Lee; Carol Purvis
Subject: Nudear cost recovery dause

Hey Lorena,

As promised, attached are the drafts. Renumbering 080119-El this year to docket no. 080009-E! is doable; procedurally, this would involve a
three step process (since I'm recommending 2 memos for clarity):

1) Memo 080010-TP frees up no. 080009 as a rollover docket no.
2) issue an order establishing rollover docket 0800039-El and closing 080119-E]
3) Memo 080009-E! reopens 080009-TX as 080009-E1, moves filings from 080119-E! to 080009-El, and closes 080119-El

If you have any questions, just let me know. OOCLMI N MUMATR-DATE
Have a good weekend. U 2 I 6 ‘4 HAR 2L &

o
3/24/2008

FPSC-COMMISSIOH CLERK




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk - ‘

Docket No. 080009-EI Date Docketed: 01/02/2008 Title: Nuclear cost recovery clause.

Company: Florida Power & Light Company
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. gsc’ CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
'Ldmm‘“ﬂ"‘._l’arﬁa__&mumer
NO.S2U6Y o8
DISTRIBUTION:
official Filing Date: Expiration: TT—
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
¢*Q” indicates OPR) [ | [ x T x T x 1 [ x [ |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff J Breman Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C_Bulecza-Banks
E Draper, C Hinton 1. utilities'Final True-up Filings/Testimony/Exhi NONE 03/03/2008
J Kyle, M Laux 2. Utils'True-Up&ProjectionFilings/Testimony/Exhi NONE 05/01/2008
A Maurey, ] Slemkewicz 3. Utilities' Projection Filings/Testimony/Exhibi NONE 05/01/2008
M Springer 4. Utilities'Long-TermFeasibilityTestimony/Exhibi NONE 05/01/2008
5. Issue Identification - Preliminary NONE 05/28/2008
6. Testimony/Exhibits - Intervenor NONE 07/14/2008
7. Issue Identification - 2nd, If Needed NONE 07/17/2008
Staff Counsel L Bennett, J Brubaker 8. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff, If Any NONE 07/28/2008
K Young 9. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing NONE 07/29/2008
10.  Notice of Prehearing and Hearing NONE 07/29/2008
11. Testimony/Exhibits - Rebuttal NONE 08/11/2008
OCRs ((MP) L Fisher, L Harvey 12. Prehearing Statements NONE 08/15/2008
£ Vinson 13.  Prehearina NONE 08/27/2008
(RCA) .J Rohrbacher. ] Small _ |14. JTranscriot of Prehearing Due NONE 08/29/2008
D Vandiver. K Welch 15. Discovery Actions Complete NONE 09/03/2008
16.  Prehearing Order NONE 09/05/2008
17.  Hearing (9/11.12/08) NONE 09/11/2008
18. Jranscript of Hearino Due (9/11.12/08 Hearinag) NONE 09/15/2008
19. Hearina (9/17.18/08) NONE 09/17/2008
20. Transcriot of Hearina Due (9/17,18/08 Hearina) NONE 09/13/2008
21.  Briefs Due, If Anv NONE 09/24/2008
22. Standard Order NONE 10/01/2008
23.  Staff Recommendation. If needed NONE 10/02/2008
24. Adgenda, IF Needed NONE 10/14/2008
25. Standard Order, If Needed NONE 11/03/2008
26. Order Establishing New Docket NONE 01/02/2009
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ [33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/01/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: C/ %
- _Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL Cr | ED| MM | AG SK cT ED MM AG | SK
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: { )? /
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0470172008

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 04/01/2008 at 8:55 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X] General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano|_| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer [X| Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 080009-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 08/27/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 11:00 a.
Hearing 09/11/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a.- 5:00p.
Hearing 09/12/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 09/17/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 6:00 a. - 8:00 p.
Hearing 09/18/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 6:00 a. - 8:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |CT |ED IMMAG [SK ALL ICT IED IMMIAG |SK
___gf)x;;hearm Commissioners Commissioners
Oiticer

CT |ED IMMIAG | Sk |ADM CT |ED |IMMIAG |SK |ADM

X

Remarks: |0Ep PSC-08-0211-PCO-EI (Dates previously held under Docket No. 0801919-EI).

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080009-EI-00001-001
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Case scheduling/Rescheduling advice

Last Revised 04/15/2008 at 2:23 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [¥| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer [Xi Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 080009-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Hearing 09/17/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 09/18/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG |SK ALL |CT |[ED IMMIAG |SK
1 L x 1

Prehearing .. L
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer .
CT {ED IMMJAG | sx|ADM CT |ED |MMIAG |SK |ADM
L X

Remarks: |GEP PSC-08-0211-PCO-EI (Dates previously held under Docket No. 0801 19-EI).

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) | CCS Form Number: 080009-EI-00001-002



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk ™ ~
Docket No.080009-EI Date Docketed: 01/02/2008 Title: Nuclear cost recovery clause.
Company: Florida Power & Light Company
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(*O" indicates OPR) { ] Foox 1 x 1 | x ] ] ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Breman @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
E Draper, C Hinton 1. Testimony/Exhibits - Intervenor 07/14/2008 | 07/23/2008
J Kyle, M Laux 2. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 07/29/2008
A Maurey, J Slemkewicz 3. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SANE 07/29/2008
M Springer 4. Testimony/Exhibits - Staff, If Any 07/28/2008 | 08/06/2008
5. Issue Identification - 2nd, If Needed 07/17/2008 | 08/14/2008
6. Testimony/Exhibits - Rebuttal 08/11/2008 | 08/21/2008
7.  Prehearing Statements 08/15/2008 | 08/22/2008
Staff Counsel L Bennett, J Brubaker 8. _Prehearing SAME 08/27/2008
K Young 9. Transcript of Prehearing Due SAME 08/29/2008
10. i SAME 09/03/2008
11.  Prehearing Order SAME 09/05/2008
OCRs (RCP) L Fisher, L Harvey 12.  Hearing (9/11,12/08) SAME 09/11/2008
L Vinson 13. i i SAME 09/15/2008
(5SC) J.Rohrbacher..] Small 14. Hearing (9/17.18/038) SAME 09/17/2008
D Vandiver., K Welch 15. SAME 09/18/2008
16. Briefs Due. If Anv SAME 09/24/2008
17.  Standard Order SAME 10/01/2008
18. Staff Recommendation. If needed SAME 10/02/2008
19.  Agenda, If Needed SAME 10/14/2008
20. Standard Order. If Needed SAME 11/03/2008
21. Order Establishing New Docket SAME 01/02/2009
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ [33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff __ |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/11/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
ion 3 - Chairman Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL | CT | ED | MM | AG SK CT ED MM AG | SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: D‘T /M
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0771172008

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

Official Filing Date: _________ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ____
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SCA S5C
*O)* indicates OPR) [ [ L x 1 x ] I I ox ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
PR Staff J Breman [Il Current CASR revision level Previous Current
- S
E Draper, C Hinton 1 FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing SAME 07/29/2008
J Kyle, M Laux 2. Notice of Prehearing SAME 07/29/2008
A Maurey, ] Slemkewicz 3. Testimony/Exhibits - Staff, If Any 07/28/2008 | 08/06/2008
M Springer 4,  FAW Notice Filed - Hearing SAME 08/12/2008
5 Notice of Hearing SAME 08/12/2008
6. Issue Identification - 2nd, If Needed 07/17/2008 | 08/14/2008
7.  Testimony/Exhibits - Rebuttal 08/11/2008 | 08/21/2008
Staff Counsel L Bennett, ] Brubaker 8. Prehearing Statements 08/15/2008 | 08/22/2008
K Young 9. Prehearing SAME 08/27/2008
10. i i SAME 08/29/2008
11. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 09/03/2008
OCRs (RCP) L Fisher, L Harvey 12, Prehearing Order SAME 09/05/2008
£ Vinson 13, Hearing (9/11.12/08) SAME 09/11/2008
(SSO) 1 Rohrbacher, J Small 14. Iranscript of Hearing Due (9/11.12/08 Hearina) SAME 09/15/2008
D Vandiver. K Welch 1s. Hearing (9/17.18/08) SAME 09/17/2008
16. Iranscript of Hearina Due (9/17.18/08 Hearing) SAME 09/19/2008
17. Briefs Due. If Any SAME 09/24/2008
18. Standard Order SAME 10/01/2008
19. Staff Recommendation. If needed SAME 10/02/2008
20. Agenda. If Needed SAME 10/14/2008
21.  Standard QOrder, If Needed SAME 11/03/2008
22. Order Establishing New Docket SAME 01/02/2009
23.
24,
25.
26,
27.
28,
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/29/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CT | ED| MM | AG SK T ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: (
the identical panel decides the case. A . /7‘ -g A
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is D:::?ved. 02&24{2(9_&& f\

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 09/15/2008 at 10:37 a.m.

To: Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner McMurrian
Commissioner Argenziano
Commissioner Skop
Executive Director

Public Information Officer

General Counsel

Commission Clerk

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 080009-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause.

1. Schedule Information

Deputy Executive Director
Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs

Regulatory Compliance
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

Pagel of 1

X| Economic Regulation
| Court Reporter
x| Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Hearing 09/17/2008 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - -5:00 p.
Hearing 09/18/2008 |[Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
M Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam. ’
ALL {CT |ED IMMAG [SK ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG |SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED MM|AG | Sk|ADM CT |ED IMMIAG |SK |ADM
X —
Remarks:

Hearing concluded 9/12/08; additional days released.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 080009-EI-00001-004




\/ -

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler:'.

Docket No.080009-ET Date Docketed: 01/02/2008

Florida Power & Light Company
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Company:

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:
(“Q)" indicates OPR)

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
oY
Title: Nuclear cost recovery clause.
Expiration:
ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
l | L x 1 x | X I |

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.

Time Schedule

Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff J Breman [4] current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks. D Buys
E Draper, C Hinton 1. Issue Identification - 2nd, If Needed 07/17/2008 | 08/14/2008
J Kyle, M Laux 2. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 09/03/2008
A Maurey, ] Slemkewicz 3. Briefs Due, If Any 09/24/2008 | 09/19/2008
M Springer 4. Staff Recommendation SAME 10/02/2008
5. Agenda SAME 10/14/2008
6. Standard Order SAME 11/03/2008
7. Order Establishing New Docket SAME 01/02/2009
Staff Counsel L Bennett, ) Brubaker 8.
K Young 9.
10.
11.
OCRs (RCP) L Fisher, L Harvey 12.
.1 _Rohrbacher, J Small 13,
D Vandiver. C Vinson 14,
K Welch 15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
127.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 09/16/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: Cé KA
- Hearing Officer(s) . Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK T ED. MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: (\}f7'ﬁ4%A,\p
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 09/1472008

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 10/09/2008 at 3:35 p.m.

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

Economic Regulation
Court Reporter
Staff Contact - Jim Breman

Regulatory Compliance
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Staff Workshop 11/20/2008 |Tallahassee / E-140 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers : Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED [MMIAG [SK ALL |CT |ED [MMAG [SK
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED [MMIAG | Sk |ADM CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK |ADM
X

Remarks: 54,6 Workshop on Lessons Learned

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 080009-EI-00003-001






